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From: (FBI)

Sent: . st 30, 2006 1:35 PM

To: — D7E

Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006 b 6

importance: High v b7

SEQKET b2
RD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620 b 7 E

Sy , . bl
a() Here is information from thJ_l:aseI‘ |lt is
listed in the OIG memerandum to Dale Evans on : =T
The reques

| — Iﬂﬁ:blwswn discontinued the
pursuit of the FISA Business Record Request after FBIHQ advised that we could obtain the requested information through

an NSL.
(& When th4 Division attempted to use an NSL_ the service provider advised the case agent that an NSL was
(&) dnsufficient, and - even ffit did suffice ]

[Accordingty, the Division abandoned its

R - I

ALL ‘Nmmmef CONTAINED
UI'IELAS‘JIFIED EXCERT

-----Original Message-----
From: tmso) (FBI)
b 6 sent: F 12:18 PM
ro: BI)

~ subject: 1 OIG P ct Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006
b C [mportance: High

b2 ERRET
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620

b7E
Please see attached at the bottom of the chain.
----- Oniginal Message-----
Front: EVANS, DAVID C. (INSD) (F8I)
Sent: .
To: e[ | (&I | ke ]
I —TEn] Jren] [eT
bo . =01 ]
v
Cc: EVANS, D LAMMERT (FBI I(INSD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
b7C (FBI) occ> (st INSD INSD) (FB1); THORNTON,
CRA
b 2 Subject: FW: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006
Importance: High
b7E S&ET - '
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620
All, NSL VIO-17925
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The email below was originally sent an 8/23 seeking assistance in addressing a document request made by the OIG.
As of 3:00p EDT, 8/28 the SRRU has only received 3 responses to the request for a POC. | ask that you please
review the message below and have a member of your staff provide the SRRU with an appropriate POC so that this
short-deadline request can be met.

| appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Dave Evans
Section Chief

B b2
----- Original Message-----
From: NSD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2006 12:27 PM
To: rap) fren] Leen]
Bl Iz'@ﬂ
EEN 8I); FBI), FBI);

(F'Bl JOGC) (FBI) (INSD) (FBI) INSD) (FBI}
Subject: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Regquest of August 22,
Importance: High

SE%B%T -
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620

On August 22, 2006, Office of the Inspector General in connection with its review of the FBI's
utilization of certain authoritics established or expanded pursuant to the USA PATRIOT Act, Public Law

107-56 as amended, requested additional documents and/or responstve information supplementing and

augmenting previously supplied documents and information pertaining t | jo )
and NSLs. The OIG provided a listing of FBI investigations for which information is requested. The OIG

request is attached to this e-mail.

TET) '
Ccc: EV mmn-'&mmsm, ELAINE N. fOGC) (FBI) INSD}) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)

The Special Requests Response Unit (SRRU), Inspection Division, has been tasked with collecting the
relevant and responsive documents and/or information and providing them to the O1G. To comply with this
request, SRRU is requesting the case agents/supervisors, assigned to the cases listed in the attachment, be
queried concerning compliance with this request. Please have the case agent/supervisor coordinate their
response with appropriatc substantive desk at HQ and NSLB attorney. Please have the case )
agent/supervisor, assigned this task, contact SRRU Project Managerbither by e-mail or at (202)
22 by COB Thursday,’ August 24, 2006 so a point of contact can be established.

Please submit your response, either in the negative or by providing responsive material and information,
> SRRU, Inspection Division, on or before Wednesday, August 30, 2006 as the OIG has set a September
, 2006 deadline for full compliance with this request. Documents should be sent to SRRU, FBIHQ, Room
1B224, Aﬁemion:ﬁor e-mail your response t(i iTNSD). If you have any questions
concerning this request please contact NSLB Assistant General Counsell I(OGC) at (202) 324-

|:|c>r Project Manage:l(msm at (202) 324[_]

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Acting Unit Chief
Special Requests Response Unit

Inspection Drvision NSL VIO-17926
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<< File: May 8th follow-up.pdf >>

'DECLASKIFY ON: 20160823

DERIVER ¥ROM: G-3 FBI Classnflcatlon Guude G-3, dated 1/97 Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
SECRE

DERIM FROM: G-3 £BI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFY ON: 20160823
SECRH

DERI&HID FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations

DECL SSIFY ON: 20160823
SEC

NSL VIO-17927
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I(INSD) (FBI) .
From: | IFBN) bo
Sent: J&dne&da“uiust 30, 2006 5:37 PM 70
To: INSDY lEBi) b7C
Cc: ’ - (FBI), (FBY) : >
Subject: OIG Patriot Act Review . v
b7E
SECRET
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477
Reference INSD e-mail t letc. 8/22/06 and OIG memo to INSD 8/22/06.
Referenced OIG memo requested two potential items from WFO:
5] ] I | Please provide a copy of the 1/8/0 equest that arded to OIPR.
as determined that it never mad [request to O bl
request to FBIHQ, dated 1/8/03 to make a request to OIPR for a FISA QOrder|
FBIHQ made this request to OIPR on 3/3/03 | | b?
{5587 A possible request by h’éfdr’ a husiness récords fequest regarding | b7E
l ] The request indicates tha

n

listedl_____kent a query re: this matter to al and none had any knowledge in assisting thg

such a matter.

'may have assisted in this request.” There is no file num ir.Fates

Chief Division Counsel
: : b6
L . ~ b7C
hitp;
b2
DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G _| :7_?_ .'97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFY ON: 20160830
SECR

SECRET |
NSL VIO-17928
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(Rev, 08-28-2000)

SEC}f{

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 01/08/2003

To: Coun%erterrorism Attn: MEU
SSA

k>6 From:

k)7(: tontact.: o&

)% Approved By: ONTAINED

b7E {STFIED EXCEFT
Drafted By:

Case ID #: (S) ED BY 65178 DMH/KSR/IW

1.4 i)
SSIFT OM: 07-17-2032

k)6 Title: (S)
b7C

|:S:| .Synopsis: (}({ Request MEU prepare an application for a court
iorder pursuant to the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of
i1975 (FISA) approving a physical search of the captioned
subject's business. .

e Derived Exom : G-3
bl a0 Declas}{{%: e
o2 (5) (USPERS)
b7k

bhé letter Head Memorandum (LHM), dated| = |
1jr7C: detaliling captioned matter and request.

aw"Detailsr“mQQ See attached LHM. The following sources are
referenced in the LHM:

Enclosure(s): {%{Enclosed for FBIHO are five (5) caopies of a

(S)'“““ l iseﬁsitive and reliable)

R
SR I
p7D

b7E sbger

NSL VIO-17929
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To: Coun rrorism Er m:l
Re: (S) | 01/08/2003

»

LEAD(s) :
Set Lead 1:

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, DC

(Uy Prepare an application for a court order ‘pursuant

to the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of 1975

*

SECRET

NSL VIO-17930
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Memorandum

SECRET

To :  James Baker, Dac 3/3/2003
Counsel, Office of Intelligence '

Policy and Review
From : Lasr/ry Mefford

Assistant Director

Counterterrorism Division
Subject -

gy

ACTION MEMORANDUM

T (UJ““f§6 Enclosed is an Petterhead bl
memorandum (LHM) dated 12/23/0Z, captioned as above. k)é

(}&: It is requested that you use the enclosed LHM as

justification to seek Forej lgence Surv our - b7C
(FISC) authorization k)z
iS) - Subiect i a (S person ]
) bTE
': o :l (MSUb]eCtleellevedtebeE_

(D) The applicant to the, court 1is SSAl |

i . bo
8) b7C

Classified by\ £1344, CTD/ITOSII

ReasoX: 1.5(c)
DeclagsiXy on: X1

SECRET ALL TNFORMATION

— —
1
=
]

IFY DW: p7-17-2032

NSL VIO-17931
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Mem&rgngum Lo James Baker from Larry Mefford
‘Re:

NOTE: (X) This memo requests FISC authorizationl I
— —

('S)l

bl

bo

b7C
() % Sources utilized in the attached LHM are b;E

T

SECRET

NSL VIO-17932
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(INSD) (FBI)
From: | Fsi)
Sent: blesdou—Casiangber 04, 2006 2:19 PM
To: | l(!NSD) (FBI)
Subject: " T Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006

RECORD GGE-MMS‘W?-OSZO

----- Original Mes
From: FBI)
Sent: mber 4:21 PM
To: (F8I)
Subject: RE: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006
ET
RECORE66F-HQ-A1343477-0620

b7C
b2
TE

There were no FISA Business Records obtained in

b6
b7C
02
65173 s D ] F
bl

”v23ﬁ7

07-17-2032

| | Regardihgl |
_=----Original Message.--_
From: IrBI)
Sent: :24 PM
Sub)ect : ct Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006
Importance: ngh .
S T .
RECO F-HQ-A1343477-0620

Here is the OIG request
Thanks

INSD) (FBI)
G 6:30 AM
B1)

From:
Sent:
To:

I
W O1G PIIR!GI At Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006

Subject:

Importance: High

SEC

RECOR -HQ-A1343477-0620

Hi. My namei and I'm helping to coordinate this aspect of the Patriot Act.

N

SAVIO-17933 .
SEN
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(8] “First, thank yau very rnuch for your respon Patriot Act Review (8/..108 re ) as the point of contact
b ~ {until November, mail fron and he mentioned tha hould possibly respond
¢ to another case (See e-mailbelow).

Thanks and tell me what you think.

From: FBI}
Sent: B 114 PM
To: INSD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: QIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006
Importance: High

SECRET
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620

Also, in response to their question on A.2. of the memorandum, they ask about FISA requestsl‘ | can
-find-no record of my Division having any involvement after the case was closed with this subject. However, on ACS, |

.'(‘}u‘

(8]

I will be the point of contact for,

found thaﬁ‘r'eq'Uéé‘{é'd‘FISAsI—lw-' | assume that is the case they are asking
about.

Is this a sufficient response, or would you require an EC? Please let me know.

Chiet Division Counsel

----- On'gin1| Message-----
From: INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, Augu 06 12:27 PM
To: eand Leand lesu] ]
11 | razzunm | . (FBI) IiFB])j K ERI)-
125w | £80. | [€E085 | ]

B IEend fran] frerr] | B
TFED ’
cc - , LAMMERT, N, (F1)4 | {(IN<D) {FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBI 0GC) (FBI)wINSD) (Fe] |s) (Feny

Subject: DIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22 2006
Importance: High

SECRET
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620

On August 22, 2006, Office of the Inspector General in connection with its review of the FBI's
utilization of certain authorities established or expanded pursuant to the USA PATRIOT Act, Public Law
107-56 as amended, requested additional documents and/or responsive information supplementing and
augmenting previously supplied documents and information pertaining to |
and NSLs. The OIG provided a listing of FBI investigations for Wthh information is requested. The O1G
request is attached to this e-mail.

The Special Requests Response Unit (SRRU), Inspection Diviston, has been tasked with collecting the
relevant and responsive documents and/or information and providing them to the OIG. To comply with this
request, SRRU is requesting the case agents/supervisors, assigned to the cases listed in the attachment, be
queried concerning compliance with this request. Please have the case agent/supervisor coordinate their

response with appropriate substantive desk at HQ and NSLB attorne ¢ the case
agent/supervisor, assigned this task, contact SRRU Project Manager ither by e-mail or at (202)

2 NSL VIO-17934
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I)I‘ Project Managell INSD) at (202) 324

SEC\Q

324 by COB Thursday, August 24, 2006 so a point of contact can be established.

Please submit your response, either in the negative or by providing responsive material and information,

- to SRRU, Inspection Division, on or before Wednesday, August 30, 2006 as the OIG has set a2 September

1, 2006 deadlin liance with this request. Documents should be sent to SRRU, FBIHQ, Room
1B224, Attentio or e-mail your response toI (INSD). if you have any questions

concerning this request please contact NSLB Assistant General Counsel (0OGC) at (202) 324-

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Acting Unit Chicf

Special Requests Response Unit
Inspection Division

1B224
(202) 324

<< File; May 8th follow-up.pdf >>

DE}G(IED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECRLASSIFY ON: 20160823
SELRET

iY/ED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DE ASSIFY ON: 20160823

SE T

D FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gunde G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
ASSIFY ON: 20160823
RET

DEQ{VE’D FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterinielligence Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON: 20160823

v

SEGREY.

5 NSLVIO-17935
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h«;o) (FBI)

From: 0 l FBI)

Sent S ber 04, 2006 2:29 PM
n7C (INSD) (FBI)
Subjectb ~ - Ol T Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22,2006

: : DECLAZSIFIED BY 651790/ B3RS IM
Eémb ] E . ON- 0 19~ 20
RECORUD om—-rlu-A1343477-0620
1073946
| below is the case agent's account of what happened tol quuest in this case. It was submitted to

Lo
b7C
o)
b7D

bo
b7C

b7E

FBTHQ but never went to the court. | have been through the closed file and there is no documentation withdrawing it or an
explanation as to why they did not go ahead with the request. It ‘isw-rrstandmg that the SSA and the case agent, who
took over the case after the request was made, determined tha nformation was not necessary or important
enough to justify the work involved in obtaining it. They went ahead with an interview of the subject and after multiple
interviews closed the case 5/23/05.

----- Original Message-----
From: F' FBI)

Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 1:16 PM

To: | |FBI)

Subject: : A Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006
SE%T ' '
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620

I | just read this e-mail now. I've had Closed Files pull this file (it's a single volume) and it is sitting in Closed Files
waiting to be reviewed. | had intended to review it for you yesterday, but was awaiting a phone call from you saying that
my e-mail did not suffice. My squad was at an offsite squad meeting yesterday mnd I had no access to my e-

mail. Sorry for the misunderstanding. | am | today and am leaving for his weekend. I'll be back in the
office on Wednesday. If that isn't soon enough Tor 1he file to be reviewed, pleas d of me and | will try to track

.someone down to review it for you. Call me on my cell. if you don't reach me there, try my pager; there are a number of

places i here the nextel doesn't get reception. Otherwise, | will touch base with you on Wednesday and
review the file then. Thanks.

s |

| Icell phone)

----- Original
From: BI)
Sent: 32 AM
To:
Subject: view - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006

SE?%T
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620

That actually sounds familiar, please go ahead and look for any documentation in the file that would show the
withdrawl of the request or explain why it was no longer necessary. Just let me know if there is no documentation and |
will pass on your e-mail answer.

1 NSL VIO-17936
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Sent: 122 AM
P To: Bl)
b 2 Cc: FBI) ,
Subject: RE: Ct Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006

b7E

SE%ET
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620

I'm reviewing the documents in ACS here in : ilg S inD t m_ma_mdm
pkbmitted b to HQ SS e

request was My best

ned the case [ got a call from t we were slill interested in the
ad asked for. | discussed this wi and we decided that the
amount of work [t would take to get the order was not worth the value at the intormation we might obtain. By that

time we had already been interviewing the subject, who was cooperating with us. | toldl Either by e-

06

b 7 mail or over the phone that we did not want to pursue we never got the order and never gof |
Will this information suffice? I've asked closed files it he file so | can try to determine if there s actually
b 2 an EC in the file that reflects our decision not to pursu Unfortunately, I've erased my e-mails from that

time. !'li be on

b 7 E further informa om] |
b7D sa| ]

fpiter lunch, so please call my cell phone and let me know if you need any

I(cell phone)

From: | 0]

Sept: ednesday, AUQUST 30, 5:26 PM

To F8I) )

Subject: FW: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006

SEMET
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620

b 6 E attached to the below e-mail is a follow up request from OlG (to the June audit on NSL am‘;
' an e cases was yours, see second page, Please take a look and let me know if you ever did a
b 7 (\ equest on this case, specificallgl |lf so what was the resuit.
b > Thanks
<o
----- QOriginal Message._...
b 7 E riging B1)
b 7 D H 11:50 AM
. Subject: FW OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006

Importance: High

SEDRET -
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620

2 NSL VIO-17937
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Did we forward the names as discussed to SC Evan’s shop? If we did, please re-send. If not, please send to

the person requesting with a CC to the SC. Thank you.

mentipg and augmenting previously supplied documents and information pertaining tg
and NSLs. The OlIG provided a listing of FBI investigations for which
mrormation 15 requesied. The OIG request is attached to this e-mail.

-----Qriginal Message-----
From: EVANS, DAVID C. (INSD) (FBI)
2006l

|2 |
| i (M )
; (FBI);
[TED

Cc: EVANS, DAVID C. {

R , (UGL INSD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FB! (OGC) (FBI) INSD) (FB1), THORNTON,
CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: OIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006
Importance: High

SEQET
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620

All,
The email below was originally sent on 8/23 seeking assistance in addressing a2 document request made by
the OIG. As of 3:00p EDT, 8/28 the SRRU has only received 3 responses to the request for a POC. | ask that
you please review the message below and have a member of your staff provide the SRRU with an appropriate
PQOC so that this short-deadiine request can be met.

| appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Dave Evans
Section Chief

—
————— Original M R
From: I l[NSD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav, Auguet 23,2006 12.27 Pt4
To:
Iz
- Cc: EVANS, DAVID C. (INGD) (FB1L: LAMMERT, ELAINE NIOGLI(FRD) NSD) (FB]): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
' (FBD) (OGC) (FBY) (INSD) (FBD)] INSD) {F8BI)
Subject: QIG PATRIOT Act Review - Document Information Request of August 22, 2006

Importance: High

seﬁr |
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1343477-0620

On August 22, 2006, Office of the Inspector General in connection with its review of the FBI's
utilization of certain authorities established or expanded pursuant to the USA PATRIOT Act, Public

Law 107-56 as amended, requested additional documents and/or responsive information

The Special Requests Response Unit (SRRU), Inspection Division, has been tasked with
coilecting the relevant and responsive documents and/or information and providing them to the OIG.

3 NSLVIO-17938



£~

To comply with this request, SRRU is rcquesting the case agents/supervisors, assigned to the cases
listed in the attachment, be queried concerning compliance with this request. Please have the case
agent/supervisor coordinate their response with appropriate substantive desk at HQ and NSLB
._Please have the case agent/supervisor, assigned this task, contact SRRU Project Manager
thber by e-mail or at (202) 324 y COB Thursday, August 24, 2006 so a point of
contact can be established.

Please submit your response, either in the negative or by providing responsive material and
information, to SRRU, Inspection Division, on or before Wedncsday, August 30, 2006 as the OIG

has set a September 1, 2006 deadline for full cq this request. Documents should be
sent to SRRU, FBIHQ, Room 1B224, Attention r e-mail your response log
enera

(INSD). If you have any questions concerning this request please contact NSLB Assistant
Counsel [ I(OGC) at (202) 32d0r Project Manager (INSD) at (202)
324

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Acting Unit Chief

Special Requests Response Unit
Inspection Division

1B224
(202) 324

<< File: May 8th follow-up.pdf >>

DERIVED FROM G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

invesatjgations
DECL/ASSIFY ON: 20160823

DEI%{\/ED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECIASSIFY ON: 20160823
SE T

4 NSLVIO-17939
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™ DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classmcataon Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations

DEGLASSIFY ON: 20160823

5 - NSL VIO-17940
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